
NEW MEXICO RACING COMMISSION 
 
 
TO: COMMISSIONERS 

NMRC STAFF 
STEWARDS 
RACETRACK GENERAL MANAGERS  

 
FROM: ISMAEL TREJO, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

DATE: October 24, 2024  

RE: APPROVED COMMISSION MEETING DATES 
 
 
The following dates are APPROVED for the Racing Commission’s Regular 
Meetings for the months of January through June of the year 2025: 

 
Thurs., January 16, 2025 9:00 a.m. Public Session 
Albuquerque 

 
Thurs., February 20, 2025 9:00 a.m. Public Session 
Albuquerque 

 
Thurs., March 20, 2025 9:00 a.m. Public Session 
Albuquerque 

 
Thurs., April 17, 2025 9:00 a.m. Public Session 
Albuquerque 

 
Thurs, May 15, 2025 9:00 a.m. Public Session 
Albuquerque 
 
Thurs., June 26, 2025 9:00 a.m. Public Session 

 

 
 

Michelle Lujan Grisham 
Governor 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Billy G. Smith 
Chairman 

 
 

    John Buffington 
    Vice Chairman 

 
 

Robert “Bob” Pitre 
Commissioner 

 
 
 
 Ismael Trejo 

Executive Director 
 
 

  Albuquerque 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4900 Alameda NE, 
Albuquerque, NM 87113  (505) 222-0700 

Email  nmrc@state.nm.us 
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